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TFMMR PDSS RECOMPETE INDUSTRY DAY
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
	Item No.
	STATEMENT OF WORK (SOW) 
	Comment/Question
	Answers

	1


	Industry Day 
	Will DSAI be allowed to compete on the engineering effort?
	Yes.

	2
	Industry Day
	Will the vendors have access to Legacy Models?
	The Government will provide the source code to the vendor to establish a test environment.  After Contract award, the vendor will be set up with a Models environment.

	3
	Industry Day
	Can the vendor pick a specific Model to use during demonstration at the SSB?
	No, the Government will pick a specific model.

	4
	Industry Day 
	The Government will have to look at the portal manual and check on the creation of the environment with more than just source code.
	Statement, no response needed.

	5
	Industry Day 
	Where will the help desk reside?
	The Government will provide a seat for help desk support at M&RA on the 5th floor.

	6
	Industry Day 
	Modernization of Models code for all?
	Yes.

	7
	Industry Day 
	Why did the MODELS functions not meet Government expectations?
	Did not meet requirements.

	8
	Industry Day 
	Hosting environment transition?
	MCEITS is not going to require a transition until 2013; move by 2015 and M&RA will need agreements in place.

	9
	Industry Day 
	Will there be a formal training program?
	There is not a formal training program; however, the current contractor provides one-on-one training of the new capabilities to the module managers.

	10
	Industry Day 
	Is M&RA willing to look at exercising a joint program?
	No.

	11
	Industry Day 
	What is the timeframe for an RFP?
	Expect to release the RFQ January 2011.

	12
	Industry Day 
	Any Organizational Conflicts of Interest (OCI) for the Legacy and Enterprise Enhancements?
	We don’t anticipate any as long as the contractor doing Phase 1 isn't defining the requirements for Phase 2 that will be part of the recompete.

	13
	Industry Day 
	Will DSAI continue to be involved in MODELS?
	On a transition basis.  DSAI is on a current 9 month contract.

	14
	Industry Day 
	Does the Government anticipate a set aside for small business?
	No.

	15
	Industry Day 
	Will the contract be a Firm Fixed Price?
	Yes. 

	16
	Industry Day 
	What about future enterprise?

	Currently no requirement.

	17
	Industry Day 
	What will the Government provide at the SSB for the demonstration?
	Additional information about the demonstration will be provided with the RFQ.

	18



	Industry Day 
	How much will the government interact with the vendor during the SSEB?
	There will be no discussions.  The Program Office can provide a specific list of questions and they can be sent to all the vendors.

	19
	Industry Day 
	Will the Questions and Answers be posted to the Public MODELS portal?
	Yes.

	20
	Pg 1, 1.1
	Will the Government provide the latest editions of the System Design Document (SDD), Systems Requirements Document (SRD), and the Models Interface Guide (MIG) for review?
	System Design Description (SDD), including the Software Design Document. Reference IEEE 1016-1998- Yes.  Will be included with the RFQ.


	21
	Pg 1, 1.2
	If MODELS is a client/server application, is the client software NMCI certified? 
	Yes.

	22

	Pg 1-2, 1.2 
	Will the Government provide architecture diagrams for all current Models environments (i.e., production, test and development)?
	Yes, provided with the RFQ.

	23
	Pg 2, 1.2
	What database is used for MODELS?
	Oracle.

	24
	Pg 2, 1.3
	Do current SIAs exist for all interfaces? 
	SIAs will be provided with the RFQ.

	25
	Pg 2, 1.3
	Will the Government provide copies of all existing SIAs for review?
	System Interface Agreement (SIA) - Yes
Privacy Impact Assessment (PIA)  - Yes (draft)
System of Record Notice (SORN) Joint Capability - Yes (draft)
Information Support Plan (ISP)- No
Tailored Information Support Plan (TISP) Request- No
Joint Interoperability Test Command (JITC) Exemption Waiver Lifecycle Management- No



	26
	Pg 4, 4.1.1
	Does a current PMP, QAP, RMP or CMP exist for the project? If so, will the Government provide copies for review?
	All documentation available will be provided with the RFQ.

	27
	Pg 6, 4.1.5 
	In the deliverables list, it lists Monthly IPR minutes, but on page 6, 4.1.5, it lists Quarterly IPRs. Will the IRPs be conducted monthly or quarterly?
	Monthly IPRs.  SOW will be updated appropriately.

	28
	Pg 7, 4.1.7
	Will the Government provide copies of all Models IA/DIACAP documentation?
	Will be within XACTA.  Only an SSAA will be provided with the RFQ.

	29
	Pg 7, 4.1.7
	Does Models currently hold a valid IATO/ATO? If not, where is Models in the C&A process? If so, what is the expiration of the IATO/ATO?
	No IATO/ATO.  Gate I.

	30
	Pg 7, 4.1.7
	Who is the Certifying Authority for Models, SIAT or C4?
	SIAT.

	31
	Pg 7, 4.1.7
	Is there a signed IACID or IA Control Assignment document on file for Models?
	No signed IACID.  Contractor shall coordinate with CA from SIAT to establish signed IACID.

	32
	Pg 7, 4.1.7
	Does the hosting environment maintain the operating platform configuration for Models?
	Yes.

	33
	Pg 8, 4.1.8.2
	Is the Program Planning Milestone Chart a separate requirement from the WBS?
	They are the same requirement.

	34
	Pg 10, 4.2
	Will the Government provide copies of any existing documentation listed in Section 4.2 for review?
	See Item #26.

	35
	Pg 10, 4.3.1
	Is there a current COOP Plan and/or Maintenance Plan? If so, will the Government provide a copy for review?
	See Item #26.

	36

	Pg 13, 4.3.2
	On page 11, working hours are defined as 0700 – 1630 Monday through Friday. On page 1, working hours are defined as 0800 – 1600 EST. Which one is the right definition? Is the Tier I & II help desk support required on-site at the Marsh Center during these times?
	0730 to 1630. SOW will be updated appropriately.

Tier I & II Help Desk support is required on-site.

	37
	Pg 13, 4.3.2
	Is the contractor required to use OnTime for CM or is this a tool used by the Government? If the contractor is required to use the tool will the Government provide the contractor with licenses? Is it web accessible so that contractor site personnel can access the system?
	Yes.  OnTime is utilized by the Hosting Environment to track all systems SCRs.  Yes, software and needed licenses will be provided.  Yes the solution is web accessible.

	38
	Pg 14, 4.3.3
	Will the Government consider use of other configuration management tools?
	Yes, except for the SCR/Tracking tool.

	39
	Pg14, 4.3.3.2
	Is there a required release schedule (monthly, quarterly, semi-annually)? 
	Current schedule is monthly; however, contractor can propose another method.

	40
	Pg14, 4.3.3.2
	Will the Government provide a list of the open SCRs and PTRs?
	Will be part of the RFQ.

	41
	Pg 14-15, 4.4
	What is the existing training available for Models? 
	Onsite desktop training provided to Model Managers.

	42
	Pg 14-15, 4.4
	If training exists, will the Government provide the current training documentation for review?
	See Item #26.

	43

	Pg 14-15, 4.4
	Will the Government provide a copy of the current user manual for review?
	See Item #26.

	44
	Pg 14-15, 4.4
	Regarding the training manual, does the Government want the contractor update an existing one with each new release or create a new manual with each release?
	Whichever is more viable and will better support the Government’s needs.

	45
	Pg 18, 4.6.3
	Will there be a future requirement to modernize the C/C++ code as well?
	Yes, but not part of this effort.

	
46

	Pg18, 4.6.3.1
	When is the SEMP due to the Government?
	5 Business Days after optional task is awarded.

	
47
	Pg 19, C.7
	How many contractor seats are available at the Marsh Center?
	Only 1 seat is available on-site.

	
48
	Pg 19, C.7
	How many FTEs are required on-site, daily at the Marsh Center?
	Currently, there is 1 FTE.

	
49
	Pg 20, C.12
	This section states, “A current list of GFP is provided in Addendum A”; however, when looking at the Addendum, there is no content. Will the Government provide the GFP list?
	Will be provided with the RFQ.

	50

	Pg23, Appendix B
	What Oracle 9i software is used for each model?  Is there a requirement to update the Oracle 9i software?
	The oracle software is being upgraded to 10 by M&RA hosting environment.  It is anticipated that the contractor shall validate the upgrade has been updated correctly.
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